
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

April 8, 1996 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

Mr. Kevin O’Brien 

Chief, FOI/PA Section 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20535 

 

Re: Additional Information Request No. FBI-14 (Norman Redlich) 

 

Dear Kevin: 

 

The ARRB staff requests access to review references to Norman Redlich in FBI Headquarters files for 

the time from November 1963 through December 1964.  In the event that records responsive to this 

request have already been transmitted to the JFK Collection, or have already been identified for 

processing under the JFK Act, please so advise.    

 

Thank you for your continuing cooperation. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 

 

 


